Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, April 20, 2020
-~ 600pm.

'WEBINAR ID: 363 247 216
WEBINAR PASSWORD: 2419

You are invited to attend our Zoom Webmar :
When: Apr 20, 2020, 6:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) -
‘ TOpIC School District of Phillips Board of Education Meeting -

‘Please click the link below to j join the webinar:
https://zoom. us/|/36324721 67pwd= ZShrKOIoaUYWZDFOSSQGZUOWWHZYQTOQ
. - Password 2419

.

Or Connect Via Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
© US: +1 312-626-6799 or +1 646-558-8656 or +1 253-215-8782 or +1
301-715-8592 or +1 346-248-7799 or +1-669-900-9128

Webinar ID: 363 247 216

, Our Vision:
’ Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach thelr greatest potentlal

-y

Our Goals: :
-® Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
“enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District. ‘

April 2020 - Page 1



o~

Board Meeting Agenda

Facilitator

Page
#
1. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
{l. | Roll Call of Board Members v : -~ Pesko
Il. Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Pesko
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price
County Review
1IV. - | Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public willbe | Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of :
interest to the school district. No action will be taken on items
presented - : '
V. Administrative Reports, Commlttee Reports and Conference/
Workshop Reports : '
- A. Elementary Principal Report Scholz
- 1. Students of the Month : e
B. Director of PupPhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
1. Students of the Month :
" C. Pupil Services Report Lemke
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Update on School Closing
2. Dental/Health Insurance Renewal
E. Financial Manager Report Lehman ,
1.” Quarterly Financial Report : PDF -
2. Meal Prices for 2020-2021 Cod ‘ '
F. Student Liaison Report ' Roush
G. Policy Committee Report Burkart
1. First Reading of 384 Therapy Dogs in School ‘ 4
2. First Reading of 751 .7 Employee Relmbursement )
for Travel '
H. Transportatron/Facrlrtres Committee Report Krog
[ Busmess Servrces Commlttee Report .| Burkart
\/B Items for Discussion and Possible Action _
A. Virtual Learning Update Morgan
B. ‘Waiver of Hours of Instruction’ Morgan
C. RVA Annual Contract Morgan
D. Graduation 2020 Morgan.
E. Employee Handbook ReV|S|on Timeline Morgan -
F. Approval of 1.5 Percent Salary Offer to PEA for 2019-2020 Morgan -
G. Carryover of 2019- 2020 Vacation Benefits Morgan
H. 2020-2021 CESA #12 Contract Morgan
I.  2020-2021 Meal Prices Lehman

April 2020 - Page 2




VIl

VI,

Consent ltems
A. Approval of Minutes from March
B. Approve Personnel Report
C. Approval of Bills

Schedule Future Board Meetings

Adjourn

26, 2020 Board Meeting

Pesko
6-8
9
PDF
Pesko
Pesko

April 2020 - Page 3



THERAPY DOGS IN SCHOOLS 384

The Board of Education requires the following co‘mponents must be satisfied before a
therapy dog will be allowed in school buildings or on school grounds:

Submission of Written Request: Anyone wishing to bring a therapy dog to school
must submit their written request to a principal or designated building
administrator. Prior approval must be secured before the animal may be present
on school premises. The request must be renewed each school year, or
whenever a different therapy dog will be used.

‘Documentation; The therapy dog must be at least one year old, registered and

have completed obedience training or obtain annual certification from a licensed
veterinarian that states that the therapy dog is in good health, is clean, and is
free from fleas, ticks or any external parasites.

License: Proof of appropriate immunizations/vaccinations and local and state
licensing requirements for the city, county and state ordinances.

Health and Safety: The therapy dog must not pose a health or safety risk to any
student, employee, or other person at school including allergies.

Behavior Expectations and Control: Therapy dogs must be well behaved and
have a temperament that is suitable for interaction with students and others in
public places. The therapy dog should not display any behavior infringing on the
rights of others or disrupting the educational process. The therapy dog must be
under the control of the handler using a 4-ft leash or other tether. The handler
shall only allow the therapy dog to be in areas in the school buildings or on the
school property that are authorized by school administration.

Supetrvision and Care of the Therapy Dog: The handler is solely responsible for
the supervision and.care of the therapy dog, including any feeding, exercising,
and clean up while the animal is in a school building or on school property.

Approved:

April 2020 - Page 4



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR TRAVEL . 751.7

Personal vehicles and mileage reimbursement:

Employees who use a personal vehicle for school business travel are required to
provide evidence of insurance coverage for either a split limit auto liability policy of
$100,000 per person, $300,000 aggregate per occurrence or a combined single limit
(CLS) auto liability policy of $300,000. Policy information is to be provided to the district
office annually and/or when a change in policy has occurred. Reimbursement for
mileage expenses is not allowed unless a certificate of insurance is on file showing
proof that coverage was in effect at the time the mileage expense was incurred.

The district reimburses employees at the current IRS rate per mlle when using their
personal vehicle for school related travel. Reimbursable mlleage is miles traveled for
business minus commuter miles traveled to and from work

School district vehicle use requirements: _

Employees must; '

e Have a valid driver’s license on ﬂle in the dlstnct office.
Notify employer if their license has been revoked or suspended.
Safely operate the vehicle at all times and obey all traffic laws.
Use hands free electronic devices if able to safely operate vehicle.

[ J
[ ]
o
e Report an accident to the district office as soon as practical.

School district employee driving with other district employed occuoahts:

Employee must: ‘

e Have a valid driver’s license on file in the district office.
Notify employer if their license has been revoked or suspended.
Safely operate the vehicle at all times and obey all traffic laws.
Use hands free electronic devices if able to safely operate vehicle.
Report an accident to the district office as soon as practical.
Submit to a background check including.driving history report.

Ref. Wisconsin Statute
Wisconsin Statute

Approved:

April 2020 - Page 5



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

Monday, March 16, 2020

The Phillips Board of Education meetmg was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learnlng ‘Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Burkart Fox, Halmstad, Houdek, Krog, Lind, Pesko, Rose, Willett, and Student
Liaison. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Finance Manager Lehman,
Principals Hoogland and Scholz; Director of Pupil Services Lemke. Others: Staff,
students, community members, and Price Co Review. :

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned bundlngs the
School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

4

Public Participation - The following people gave input to the Board on the school forest
logging: Lyn Ludwig, Dale Houdek (also commented on referendum), Gary Edinger,

. Trey Tingo, Walt Madsen, Mary Rohde, and Dave Scholz.

Administrative and Committee Reports

~A. Pandemic Planning - Motion (Krog/Fox) to move this from the Superintendent's:

report to the beginning of agenda. Motion carried 9-0.

1.. School staff is working hard to transition from face-to-face instruction to a

partnership that allows for virtual learning for grades 3-12.” Grades 4K-2 and
_others without internet connectivity will receive instruction through print packets.

2. School transportation will be utilized to deliver meals and print packets to
students. All meals are free to students and younger siblings.

3. Students will attend classes on Tuesday. Wednesday they will be home and staff
will continue working to provide support to their students. Beginning Thursday
staff is encouraged to work from their homes as much as possible.

4. Administrators reported on their specific buildings and the work bemg done and
fielded questions from the Board on many items.

B. - ‘Dave Scholz - PES Principal Report - A
1. Students of the Month are Grant Beard (Grade 3) and Madison Holm (Grade
5).
2. The studentled conferences were very successful with a 93% attendance by
parents. Parent input will be considered in scheduling future conferences
3.  Staff attended the Tim Kight presentation at Forest Springs.
4,  Principal Scholz attended the Federal Funding Conference sessions on
updates and requirements for Title I, Title Il and Title IV.
5. Mindful Minutes are continuing to be used and are well recelved by students.
B. Colin Hoogland - PhMS/PHS Principal Report :
- 1.  Students of the Month at PhMS are Gavin Esterholm (6), Meredrth Merlak (7)
- and Levi Derr and Endura Udovich (8).
2. The Academic Excellence Scholarship will be granted to Jessica Roush if
‘ Trinity Pesko attends an out-of-state university. - :
3. The Technical Excellence recipient this year is Justin Polacek
C.  Vicki Lemke - Pupil Services Director
1.  The take-ten rooms are working well at all grade levels. April 13-17 has been
scheduled as mental health week and a speaker has been scheduled for-
grades 6-12. This may be cancelled due to COVID-19.
2. Work is continuing on reviewing social/lemotional curriculum standards and
how we can support our teachers with more resources.

April 2020 - Page 6



Vi.

VII.

3.  Director Lemke attended sessions on Carl Perkins and grant compliance at
the Federal Funding Conference.

4.  Finance Manager Lehman also attended the conference and reported that all
required policies are in place as they are requested by our auditors annually.

- Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report

1. Superintendent Morgan attended the CESA #12 PAC meeting. The newly
~reinstated Board/Administrator Spring meeting is how cancelled due to
COVID-19.

2. The March 18 business and manufacturing tour scheduled for March 18 has
also been cancelled. A virtual tour may be prepared and sent out to this
same group of people.

3. The past two weeks have been very busy as meetings with municipality and
community groups have been attended to present and answer questions
regarding the upcoming referendum.

4.  Paula Houdek reported on the March 2nd legislative meeting. A panel
discussion was held and Governor Evers attended for a short time.

Jessica Roush - Student Liaison Report

1. All events have been cancelled and students are preparing for the transition
to virtual learning. Teachers are doing a great job.

Policy Committee Report

1. Policy #384 Therapy Dogs in School is still being developed.

2. Apolicy is being developed for proof of insurance requirement for mileage

~ reimbursement.

School Forest Committee Report

1. The meeting began with community comments.

2.  Discussion focused on facility planning. Estimates will be gathered for
electric and well service.

3. - Other discussion included security, fundraising, and dividing the committee
into subcommittees that will focus on facilities, fundraising, and curriculum.

Facilities/Transportation Committee Report '

1. Transportation: the committee met in closed session to view both one-camera
and three-camera video systems for buses. The cost to provide a
three-camera system would be $17,000.00. Bus quotes for 2020-2021 were
reviewed.

2. Maintenance: discussion was held on the 1998 section of the PES roof.

Business services committee met and discussed:

1. EMC will cover the refinishing of the Gym floor beginning June 27. The gym
will be closed until the end of July. EMC will cover the basement tile damage
from flooding, but not for the abatement project. The district will assume the
cost of $7,100.00 for this project.

Feedback from referendum meetings have been overall positive.

Discussed COVID-19 closure planning.
Both out-of-state trips have been cancelled.
February bills were reviewed prior to the Board meeting.

Sl

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action.

el.earning top was covered during the pandemic planning agenda item.

Consent ltems - Motion (Willett/Fox) to approve all consent items. Motion carried 9-0.
A.  Approved minutes from February 17, 2020 Board meeting.

Approved bills from February 2020 (#347083-347209 and wires) for a total of
$675,817.36.

April 2020 - Page 7



VIIl.  The next regular board meeting will be held on April 20, 2020. Items to consider for the
‘ agenda are government agency restrictions and waivers. A special meeting was
- requested for the week of April 30th.

IX. Motion (Willett/Houdek) to adjourn at 8:05 p.m.. Motion carried 9-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

April 2020 - Page 8



Personnel Report - Amended
March 14, 2020 - April 17, 2020

New Hires/Transfers.

Name/Position

Status

Hiring Salary

Previous Salary

Effective

Recruitment

Position Position Status Location Posting Date
Physical Education Teacher Replace Jeff Schillinger PhMS/PHS 3/11/2020
6-12 Math Teacher Replace Anne Baxter PhMS/PHS 3/11/2020
Replace Rochelle Cummings, : '
Elementary Teacher Lori Janak, and Kathie Langfoss PES 3/19/2020
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resx.gnatlonl Effective Date Year§ of .
Retirement Service L.ocation
Middle School
Anne Baxter Teacher Retirement End of School Year 33 PhMS
' Elementary School :
Rochelle Cummings |Teacher Retirement End of School Year 33 PES
Elementary School
Lori Janak Teacher Retirement End of School Year 21 PES
Elementary School
Kathie Langfoss Teacher Retirement End of School Year 26 PES
Physical Education
Jeff Schillinger Teacher Retirement End of School Year 30 PhMS/PHS
PhMS Football
Michael Hauschild Coach Resignation 3/17/2020 1 PhMS

April 2020 - Page 9




000

‘ :(0¢/T€/€0 ySnoIUT) poSmoIiog [e10L

{xew g00‘000°TS$) S2uejeg 1paId Jo aul] Ewt:uﬂ,

£5°€TY'STY'T leloL
88°0LEY (sSuines) yueg |euoien 1S4
90 VeELLLT - 1004 .EmEH"mmE_ ,H__>ow 18207
mm.th:m._wm ch_v_umr_u _mumcwmuv v_Cmm _mCOB.mZ HWL_H_ **«***#«*%*****W%ﬁ*«**«.k 3xodox yo pum FEFEFERERFFFPRFERRRFERRER
:0Z0T “Yo4BIAl O Sk JPHISIQ Y31 0] 3|qejleny spund )
- ZIPT = :S3IURODOY FO ISqUDN
1€786 66°8G owummﬂ~wom\m L6°96T°FLL 81°998°LZ9 68°70T'vTS’6 9L 76€°210°0T sTel0l Ssusdxg pueld
T6°6¢ geTse L Tzl 00°0%0°2 " po-ov0‘z SNOIIOVSNYEI WYID0¥d—NON ¥IHIO ——— —===g% -—— . I0T
LE"S 16°€ 88°1150C y0°E6E’€E 00" %ZT‘¥V - 00°6L07LTS © potsTIisEs © AYIS TYNOIIOMYISNI CESYHOYAd - === ———— £y ——— 30T
00°000“998 007000998 | aNQ3 YIHIONY O SWEASNWEI . —=— ——-—=TF —— H0T
05799 08°L8 9%"26C'782 GE€T99€ %1 ¥8°22G €T 0S°TLO'LSZ (A A YRS VA SADIAYIS IM0ddns YIHIO ~  —--— —-—- 68 ——~ q0T
17 8L €6°0L LT°55T € 0L785T'% 90°L8S°€E 007927 ‘0§ 00°STT’IS i SADIAMES IgHEd ——— ————8T —— 40T
Z8786 £6°€8 96 6TS‘VVT ¥G69L°8 . oggresL’T 00°26T‘ZHT 00°€8T72LT SINTWOANC % FONVINSNI — 17— 30T
v vL L8°T9 9T°66T°0Z 0Z27999°1 €6°869°C 00°097% ‘82 00°0v9’ce : SHOIANAS THEINAD &~ ——— ———— 9z -—- J0T
G669 80°0L 96°285'707 T 69789077971 zZET¥89 7R 86°187'920°C -€9°8¥Z'¥00°C  NOIIVYISINIWAY SSINISNE -—— ——=—-GZ -— a0T
8G €9 ¥S°0L €T 8TIL‘0EY 06°C18°67 Z6°0TZ’98 00°202'€65 08-0T9019 NOTIVMISINIHGY ONIQTINE TOOHOS —— ————%Z -—- 20T
9T°SL ¥E€ 0L £L9°009°T0C 85726912 €G VLEIT 00°€7S°69Z oo.hwwéwm . - NOIIVILSININAY T¥EINID —-—= ———- £€Z ——— 0T
- 80719 76°G9 17°769 212 SLT0TV 6T 29764521 z9°9€£’50¢ L GER CTE SEDTA¥AS IIVYIS TUNOIIONYISNI —— 7T —— 30T
75789 SC°69 0T°199°18T LS L62°ST 06°1807%2 \ €L 0617272 6L°307°8LCZ SADIAYHAS TIdNd -—= ——1Z —— d0T
LE"9E TL 9T 00°0LL‘E 50°10€ 07" €TL 9T 00°LIT'¥T SQEEN T¥I0EdS ¥YIHIO ~  =—— —=-- LT —- 20T
G765 LE78S L6°Z07'88 96 FIT’8T 82 6ZS'¥T 00°656°F¥T 00°19%*16T SEILIATIOY ¥¥INOTHEAD-0D ——— ——== 9T -—- 20T
ZL799 S¥ 99 €LT9TE'9TT €6°20579T 057967 ‘€T 00°062°89T 00°Z¥0°SLT . ROTADTEIND TEOISAHA === - T ——— 30T
€6°GL 10°89 GET6L°GST 687€0E'CY ¥8°0€07€E€E 06299 ‘6€€ ¥67€0T’9LE WATAOTVEAD TYNOIIVOOA ~  ——— ———— €T ——- 30T
00" 1L 0Z° %9 €2 €LL’882'T €€70T0°L02 0T"S50°€5T LT°8L0726L°T 65°825°L00°C : HOTAOIHEND ¥YINDEY ——— =21 ——- 30T
zE7 69 ¥0° LY TLTLZW/GTE’T 68°LZT LLT 1T ZVI’PET GG 0LV ?9EL T LL"GLB'TI8’T ROTADTNEND GAIVIINIYEIITIANA ——= ————TT ——= F0T
$ Q1R3 % QIAI AJTATIOV QTR ZITATIOV ATUIUOK . AITATIOV ATUIUOW 39DDPng pesTASd 1obpng pesTaRY : , , £€0 fdd  Onnd 080 103
61-8T0Z 0Z-6T0T  0Z-6T0T 6T-810C 0Z-610¢C )

6T-8T0C UDIER

0Z-610T USTER

10207/ 1938Q) 309U d¥E DIROE
[ UsdTiTTUd 3O I0TIISIA TOOUOS:

“TLTOT0-0070072070Z"50
o L drZTPnaIIC



¥9°LS 0L"6S PQTL8S'LLT'S  T6°097’CPS’G  GSTZBLYTIE’T  TIV°L86'FPIV’T  T1°L66°Z8678 1Z°SE7'68276 STRIOL SNUBASY PURID

79°LS 0L°6S PELB8GYLLT’S 267097 'SPS’S GG ZL'TIE'T  IP L86°FVIP’T  TTI°L667Z86°8 T2°GE7’68276 aNAd TIIANTD ——— ——— —=——=—— - ——=0T

00°8Z 0052 00°96G 00°0S 007002 007002 SEFEI AJOD --— -—— -0000G 666 ———¥0T

00°LZ 987€9T 00°00L°T 16°68£°91 00°00070T 00°00070T SNOANYITAISIN ——— --— -0000S 066 -—--¥0T

08°0L GLTS GLT669°LT 06°676°0T 00°000°SeZ 007000702 AIVI-F  ‘¥X 4oT¥d - SANQITE --- ——— -0000G§ TL6 ———¥0T

69°8%8 SINIWASYNGSIC J0 aNQITd --- ——— =0000G 0.6 -——¥0T

00°LYZ'6S SINIIIES SNI TYIIAYO-NON ——— —-— —-0000§ 796 —---¥0T

78°GZv’S SASYAT TYLIJYD --- ——— -0000S 8.8 ——-d0T

96 €¥6¢E . SSOT/STIVS INIWAINOE ——— —-- -0000G 198 ———30T

00°005°2C7 00°0000S Tdd ION AIYIS N¥HI QIV g3d --- ——— -0000S 08L -——-¥01

¥1°8C 05°90€‘E¥ 00 TIPS EDT ZL Z68°€ST ¥I 9TLIL ¥Isd —-- --— -0000§ TG4 ---¥0T

L0°0T FI°€0L76T L6°008°S 11°622'vLT 00°€997661 SINVMD IDELO¥d T¥IOEAS —-- ——— -0000G 0EL -—-¥0T

00°T09°Z6 00°00T‘LY ANNFATE HI¥IS ¥AHIO —-—— ——— —0000G 669 —-——¥0T

11766 €766 00" ¥LL 0TS 00°0%E“TLS 00°7LL'OTS 00°07€“1LS 00°ZGE“SIS 00705076LS pTY Ttdng x84 --- ——- -0000G §69 —--¥0T

00°TI8'PT CO°TI8'FT aI¥ ¥AINdWOD ——— --— —0000S 169 --—¥0T

18716 8L706 S8 FIS‘T 6L788%°T 00°069°T 00°0%9°T TYO0T HONOYHI ANNIATI IIVLIS —- ——- —-0000G 099 ---¥0T

8976L £9799 00°8TE7L9T 007076 “ILT 00°000°0TZ 957806 ‘LG5 aIv E9¥s ——- -—— -0000§ 089 ---¥0T

vETT 00°02S°S 00°Z60°LTT 00°0%0°¥IT SINY¥S IDFr0dd T¥IOAdS ——— --- —0000G 0€9 —---30T

T6°€9 ¥6°€9 00°869°0L0°C OC IST9ST’C  00°ZTV'96L 00°687'628 00°1L8’6€T’€E 00°68€‘zZLE’E aI¥ NOILINZITYAOd ——— --— -00006 IZ% ---¥0T

00-G85°¢ 00°585°2 ary IIVIS ¥AHIO ——— —-—— -0000G 619 ---d0T

00°652°6¢C 00°000°82 aIiv A¥¥¥dIT --- -—— —-0000S €19 —-—-¥0T

62°%0T 00°00T 00°558°€9 00°ST? 19 00°922°19 00°GT7 ‘19 ATV NOIIVINOJSNYYL ——— ——- —-0000S ZT19 ---¥0T

€8°LY ¥$TL60°T 00°68€°¥ 8Z°68E’% SAIV T¥¥Eddd 40 IISNYYI ——— —-- -0000G LTS -—-¥0T

) 00°2978 SHAJYN0S “YMIINI SAI¥ A0 IISNVYL --- —--- -0000G §I6 —--—¥0T

0072707992 007706 ‘062 SISIA "HOS IM INIWTTOUNE NId0 --— -—— —0000& G¥€ —-—¥01T

L8°TL 0778 9L 6LL 0T 8%°90L"6 Z6°00T £9°686"T 00°000°GT 00°006°1TT STYINZY --- —-—— —0000§ €67 —---¥0T

8T TL 8628 00°LV6 7T L8°L6E70T 00-0LE 00°000°TC '00°00L'FT SAFI INAINLS --— ——— -0000S ZT6Z ——--¥0T

00°520’s SETMINOD ‘ONISIVMANAA ‘SIIID ——— —-— -0000S 16T ---d0T

¥E€° 80T Z9°6ST 9T 0GL’8T £6°988°¢€T 787680°¢ 897907 ‘T 0070006 00°00L"8 SINIWISIANI NO ISTHAINI --- -—— —0000§ 082 —-——¥0T

0T°89 9g° 18 997067 L LET9ET’S PI°978 L6°Z0G°T 00°000'TT 00°000°0T TAOONI XIIAIIOV TOOHDS ¥IHIO ——— --- -0000S 6LZ —---¥90T

T0° 76 S8702T 00°TPE’0T 00°580°2T 00°9%¢€ 00°000°TT 00°000°0T SNOISSIWA¥Y —-- ——— —0000§ TLZ ---90T

L9°€0T 62°7SE 00°665'T 0E PIE S 00°006°T 00°00S°T SI0EPL0 TYIIJYI-NON SOTd¥Ns --- ——— -0D000S 792 ——-90T

€07 18 €599 [ R ZAS 9£°192’¢ 5§97 €02 0070007 00°000"% STAI NOIIVIMOdSNY¥L —--- —-—— —-0000G 6¥Z --—-¥0T

8€"LE Z1 9% 8C°926 vLT090°T 9T LOL 00°8LY‘Z 00°00£7°C XVL HWOH ATIEOW ~-- --- —0000§ €IZ -—-¥0T

T€°LS z9°85 96°1507092°Z 0OP°8L0°ESE’T 00°208°€¥6 ‘€ G9°9€6 ‘€TI0 7 XVI XINEd0¥d dVEX INTY¥AD ——- --— -0000§ TTZ ---¥0T

00°00%°S FOIAYAS AIINOQWAOD ——— —-— -008T% 08T —---¥0T

% QIxd 3 Alxd KITATIOV QiAd A3TATIOV QLAZ TATIOV ATUIUOR TATIOV ATUIUOW 18bpng pssTASY 3obpng posSTASY OdS D071 fdd  ONQA D¥S D07LLad
6T-810Z 0T-610Z 61-810C 0Z-610Z 6T-8T0Z UDIEW 0Z-6102

0¢-6T0C Y2IeW 6I-810Z




